
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: RE: Arima Computer Corp, FCC ID: ID4TB1203945, Assessment NO.: AN07T6647, Notice#1

4/4/2007

From: gina.lo [mailto:gina.lo@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 2:14 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Cc: application 
Subject: Re:RE: Arima Computer Corp, FCC ID: ID4TB1203945, Assessment NO.: AN07T6647, Notice#1 
 
Dear Helen:  
 
Please see my reply, thank you.  
 
Best Regards,  
Amanda  
 
 

From: Helen Zhao 
Sent: Tue 3/27/2007 9:49 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Arima Computer Corp, FCC ID: ID4TB1203945, Assessment NO.: AN07T6647, Notice#1 

Question #1: The operational description indicates the bluetooth module has DH1, DH3, DH5 modes, but the test report does not show that all modes 

have been investigated. Please update the test report to provide additional test data.  

Ans: Please see the revised report.  

Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial 
responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-
mail address listed below the name of the sender. 


